

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY

Courthouse Building 100 North State Street, Suite 200 Abbeville, LA 70510-5816 (337) 898-4300 | FAX: (337) 898-4310 | www.vppj.org

May 19, 2025



Mark Poche' PRESIDENT

Chad Vallo VICE PRESIDENT

Keith Roy PARISH ADMINISTRATOR

MEMBERS:

DISTRICT 1 Dane Hebert

DISTRICT 2 Shane Meaux

DISTRICT 3 Brent Landry

DISTRICT 4 Ronald Darby

DISTRICT 5 Liz Touchet

DISTRICT 6 Mark Poche

DISTRICT 7 Roy Keith Meaux

DISTRICT 8 Errol J. Domingues

> DISTRICT 9 Chad Lege

DISTRICT 10 Ronald Menard

DISTRICT 11 Scott Broussard

DISTRICT 12 Dexter Callahan

DISTRICT 13 Brian Hollier

DISTRICT 14 Chad Vallo



VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: May 21, 2025

TIME: 5:30 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING:

Notice Posted:

COURTHOUSE BUILDING POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR 100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200 ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

(2:30pm)

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Mark Poche?
 - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
 - (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
 - (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. TIME ON THE AGENDA
 - (A) Judge Stan Hardee, Kaplan City Court Acadiana Regional Juvenile Justice District House Bill 93
- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - Regular Meeting – April 16, 2025
- 6. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports
- 7. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES
 - (A) Coastal Protection & Restoration Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COASTAL PROTECTION & RESTORATION COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 07, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to authorize Sellers & Associates to correspond with Allen Lemaire to be on site for the deployment of the dome structures.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to send a Letter of Support for the South Central of Louisiana & Vermilion Parish Annual Plan.
- 3. It is recommended to authorize Sellers & Associates to advertise for bids as soon as the USACE permit is issued and CPRA authorizes the advertisement for bids for the Cheniere au Tigre Ridge Restoration (TV-0097).
- t is recommended to authorize Sellers & Associates to advertise for bids as soon as the USACE permit is issued and CPRA authorizes the advertisement for bids for the Cheniere au Tigre Gap Closure (TV-0096).
- 5. It is recommended to approve the Base Bid option of sheet pile wall for the Schooner Bayou Rehabilitation Project (ME-0039).
- It is recommended to authorize Sellers & Associates to communicate with Abbeville & Harbor Terminal about the Pre-Construction Conference for the Vermilion River Bridge Debris Barrier System.

(B) Courthouse/General Needs Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/GENERAL NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 07, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- It is recommended to approve the lowest quote of \$1062.00 to Bellan Environmental Consulting Group, LLC - Asbestos Inspection for the FMA 2019 – 3607 IC Suire Street, Erath.
 It is recommended to approve to nominate Patrick Duhon and Joseph Hebert for the Abbeville
- Harbor & Terminal District Board.
- 3. It is recommended to approve to remove Dexter Callahan from the VEDA board.
- It is recommended to approve the reappointment of Clint Dugas to the Southeast Waterworks District No. 2 Board, term to expire 04/19/2030.
 It is recommended to approve the reappointment of Jody Landry to the Hospital Service District
- It is recommended to approve the reappointment of Jody Landry to the Hospital Service District No. 2 Board, term to expire 05/21/2031.
 It is recommended to approve the reappointment of Robert Mayer to the Twin Parish Port District
 - Board, term to expire 05/18/2030. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices for Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices for Sellers & Associates, Inc.
 It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices for Primeaux, Soirez, Touchet & Associates, L.L.C.
- 9. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices for The Sellers Group.
- It is recommended to approve Application for Payment No. 5, L & L Erectors for additions to the Vermilion Parish Rabies & Animal Control Center.
- It is recommended to approve Invoice #36-41969, Louisiana Testing & Inspection Inc. 2023 RD IMPROV III for asphalt density test, dated 03/31/25.

- 12. It is recommended to approve Certificate of Substantial Completion L & L Erectors, Inc. for Additions to Rabies & Animal Control Center and authorize the Administrator to sign.
- It is recommended to authorize the President to sign the Attestation of Abbeville General Hospital Vermilion Parish Hospital 13. Service District No. 2.
- 14. It is recommended to approve a permit extension for 2409 Deussard Road, Erath, ED 1.
- It is recommended to approve Invoice #0206139, GeoEngineers Schooner Bayou Area Saltwater Barrier Structure Replacement, dated 04-25-25. 15. 16. It is recommended to approve Invoice #0206212, GeoEngineers - North Shore Vermilion Bay Shoreline Protection Project,
- dated 04-25-25. 17. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 2303 Merrill
- Street, Abbeville. 18. It is recommended to approve to send a report to the USDA office in Abbeville that the Police Jury now owns the 3D Sugar Farms property purchased for borrow material.
- 19. It is recommended to approve to appoint Ricky Cormier to the Southwest Waterworks District No. 2 Board, replacing Sandy Richard.

(C) Public Works Committee

- AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 07, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:
 - It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 1, Bayou Fencing & Supply, Inc Bella Rd Borrow Pit Closure Plan, in the 1. amount of \$112,930.00. Along with the approval of Change Order No. 1, Bayou Fencing & Supply, Inc - Bella Rd Borrow Pit Closure Plan, with a decrease of \$2,920.00.
 - It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a letter to Schamerhorn in regard to the scrap iron at Solid Waste.
 - It is recommended to approve to go with the scoring of the RFQ for the current provider for the trash pickup. 3 4.
 - It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices for Sellers & Associates, Inc. It is recommended to approve to allow Rodney (602 S Cushing, Kaplan) to haul debris from a house fire to Solid Waste at no 5. cost.
 - 6. It is recommended to approve the usage of one dumpster for The Vermilion Chamber of Commerce - Vermilion River and bank Clean Up, located at the Abbeville public boat launch area by the bypass/bridge (used to be called the Pub), on May 22, 2025. It is recommended to authorize the Administrator to check out the property in ED4 (325 E. Elina St, Abb) to see if it is connected
 - 7. to a sewer system.
 - 8. It is recommended to approve to fix roofs at the LeBlanc VFD and Indian Bayou VFD from the 76 Sales Tax. It is recommended to approve to get the 22 AEDs for the fire departments.

(D) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON MAY 07, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Drilling Permit, Dunn Exploration off of Banker Rd, ED9, subject to the issuance of a bond.
- 2. It is recommended to approve a Letter of No Objection for Shell Pipeline Company - proposed repairs to the existing 22' Zydeco Pipeline within Vermilion Parish, ED14.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 9632-12, Danny Castro - Pond Permit, ED6.
- 4. It is recommended to approve Project Permit No. 9632-13, Dodi Robicheaux - Pond Permit, ED10.
- 5. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 2, L&R Construction Co. Inc. - Emergency Bridge Repairs - Acorn Road Bridge Replacement.
- 6. It is recommended to approve the reseal work on Guegnon St. from Jacqulyn to 7th, half ED4 & ED9.

8. NEW BUSINESS

- Adopt the current millage rates(s) with no increase for 2025. (A)
- **(B)** Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by **Parish Administrator**
- (C) Legal Counsel Business
- (D) **Police Jury President Business**
- **Police Juror Business (E)**
- DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 9. WEDNESDAY, JUNE 18 2025, 5:30 PM
- **10. ADJOURNMENT**

Keith Roy, Administrator (Name and Position of Authorized Person)

Vermilion Parish Police Jury (Name of Taxing District)

100 N State St. Ste 200 Abbeville LA 70510 (Address)

(337)898-4300

(Telephone Number)

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.